Jean E. Allan

Jean E. Allan Sovik

309 Waukewan Road

Center Habor, NH 03226

June 7, 2009

Attorney Eric Wolpin

Public Defender

408 Union Avenue

Laconia, New Hampshire 03246

RE: Defendant’s request for Competency evaluation

Dear Attorney Wolpin:

After our meeting on Thursday, I discussed the concept of the wisdom of my requesting that Dr. James Adams, the State’s forensic examiner, administer a competency test on me. We all agreed that I needed to research the issue, which I now have.

As I told you at our meeting, I have not been acting alone in my discovery and the reporting of those findings to the proper authorities, with respect to the antitrust matters from those who have conspired to first destroy my family’s businesses, and then ultimately steal or attempt to steal the supporting assets to include the property in No. Woodstock, NH, and now the property in Center Harbor by a company calling itself Waukewan Holdings. At this time I have not been provided with any information supporting the March 29 Affidavit from Attorney Minkow claiming that his clients own my family’s property. 

The associates that I have used for advise and comments with respect to most if not all of the communication that I have submitted for review to the OIG of the SEC, USDOJ, and State Department, and to other NH State authorities to include the NH Banking Department, Governor Lynch, and the Congressional Representatives are also my creditors, or family members whose legacy interests were at stake, therefore, I have a legal and moral obligation to protect their interests with a full disclosure policy that I have maintained over the decades. 

In order to insure consensus, I created a system to make certain that all the facts that were being presented to the authorities were either first hand knowledge, or from public records that had been verified by at least two sources. For the most part I relied heavily on secinfo.com in order to link financial parties of interest to those whom I had believed were the ‘primarily responsible parties’[perps] for the damages we experienced. Other times I was able to link public indictments, or subpoenas from prosecutors to those ‘perps’ whom I also had named. And, as I have already relayed to you many of those named by me were know associates of organized crime.

Additionally, recent news reports show that both State and Federal prosecutors are finally getting interested in cracking down on what has been termed as ‘pay to play’ corruption of State and Federal employees as evidenced in the guilty pleas of many of those whom we believed should have been questioned with respect to some of our damages to include the erasure of my identity from the Panama Canal archives, among other issues.

My associates, to include my two sons, have expressed a willingness to provide you with affidavits that confirm their participation in my discovery methodology. If I am going to request a competency evaluation, I feel that these affidavits are imperative to show that I am competent re: Dusky Standard - (1) sufficient present ability to consult with his lawyer with a reasonable degree of rational understanding; and (2) a rational as well as a factual understanding of the proceedings against him. Chen, 148 N.H. at 567; Dusky, 362 U.S. at 402. In fact, without me you would not able to come up to speed on the facts of the matter that would show that I was not committing criminal trespass in my own kitchen, but instead Attorney Minkow’s clients Waukewan Holding have committed a fraud upon the court, and malicious prosecution upon my person.

Also, would you please cite the NH Supreme Court case where a defendant has used the Dusky Standard in order to ask for a change of venue. I have reviewed 08/31/83 STATE NEW HAMPSHIRE v. GEORGE BERTRAND, State v. Lavoie, 924 A.2d 370 (N.H. 05/25/2007), In re Kotey M., 965 A.2d 1146 (N.H. 02/18/2009), 10/26/83 STATE NEW HAMPSHIRE v. DAVID GUARALDI, 07/11/88 STATE NEW HAMPSHIRE v. JUNE BRIAND, 08/15/85 STATE NEW HAMPSHIRE v. PAUL CAMPBELL, and for the most part the purpose of the evaluation was that the defendant want to use incompetency as a defense. I found no case where the defendant requested a forensic examination from the State’s examiner in order to show that the defendant was competent, and therefore able to show that her concerns about getting a fundamentally fair trial from an unbiased judicial system were justified. I need to better understand the process so that I can make an informed decision.

Additionally, my family is looking for an apartment for me to live in. We have decided that Concord would be a good location. The issue of a request for a court order for the entities of Agnes Sovik Allan’s estate, the Jean E. Vorisek Family Trust, Gaia Family Limited Partnership, and Kurt Vorisek individually to remove their property from 309 Waukewan Road, Center Harbor, NH needs to be resolved. Most of the apartments in my son’s price range are not furnished. My son’s have agreed that the Gaia Family LP furnishings would be relocated to the apartment while the rest would go into storage until all the litigation is finally resolved. As you must have expected this is all being done at great expense to my sons, and their family. I would expect that you would press the court for its expedited order on the removal of the above named entities property from 309 Waukewan Road, Center Harbor, NH.

And, finally, I would like to review a copy of the judge’s Gerstein Determination so that I can further research the probable cause issue. And, I would again make the request for the names of the principal’s of Waukewan Holdings so that I can determine if there are any links between those whom I have already named as ‘perps’. Thank you for your prompt attention to my concerns.

Sincerely,

Jean E. Allan, Jean E. Allan Sovik
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